From: Price, Henryetta

To: terri.watts@bbsoil.com

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD
Subject: Re: FW: Bettis Boyle & Stoval

Date: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 4:52:49 PM

Attachments: Permian Basin PA Fact Sheet May2016_December2016 (2).docx

Permian Basin PA Fact Sheet May2016_December2016 (2).pdf

Good Evening Terry,

We (BLM) will need to have an archaeological survey completed off pad around the impact
area to include any areas that may be disturbed by equipment. Since this site is located within
the programmatic agreement, you may have the survey completed by an independent
contractor and show the impact area off the pad has been surveyed, or pay into the
programmatic agreement fund. Information sheets attached. Please let me know what you wish

to

do prior to sampling.

This well is also on a federal lease so we will need to be kept in the loop with updates and
approvals as well.

On Wed, Jul 6, 2016 at 10:22 AM, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:

Henryetta Price will be the authorized officer for this release.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Sttty G Tucke

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.gov

|_.E_.

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed
to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface
water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that
the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be
asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully
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reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately.

On Wed, Jun 8, 2016 at 3:51 PM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
wrote:

Terri,

Thank you for responding to my earlier email. The District 2 (Artesia) NMOCD office had
a field inspector on the above referenced site on 6/6/16. The attached photos are what was
observed. It appears maybe more recent fluid releases along with some historic
contamination are present on the site. At this time, OCD requests a Form C-141 be
submitted for this site. Please report any known volumes that may have been released, but
if volumes are unknown, indicate that on the form. Remediation of the site will be
required according to OCD rules and guidelines. OCD records indicate the site is situated
on Federal surface, so BLM is being copied on this email.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720
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From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 3:14 PM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD

Subject: Bettis Boyle & Stoval

Heather,

Attached are some pics of the Latham Fed 001. API 30-015-24731-00-00. It appears
that they had a release that went into the arroyo beside location.

Thanks,

Gilbert Cordero

Compliance Officer
NMOCD District I

Office 575.748.1283 ext.114

Cell 575.626.0830



